
EXTRACT FROM THE TWENTIETH CENTURY RECORDS OF 
THE HISTORY OF THE COMMUNITY, NEW HALL 

 

“In April, 1917, the Diocese of Brentwood was formed, carved out of the 
Archdiocese of Westminster, having Dr.Bernard Ward as its first Bishop. He 
visited New Hall in the following June and received an address from Molly Carey, 
one of the children in the school at that time. He did not remain Bishop for long 
however, as he died in 1920. He was succeeded by the Rt.Rev. Arthur Doubleday 
who ruled the Diocese until his death in 1951.” 

 

 

 


